Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 12:.05 PM
To: 'virginia@wetherellconsulting.com’
Cc: Kahn, Joseph

Subject: RE: meeting

Ginger,

Just a quick update. I left a voicemail for Scott late Friday and my lead engineer has
emailed and telephoned him today to set up a 3:00 meeting. We haven't heard anything back
yet nor received a fax (Scott had indicated that would be forthcoming). Anyway- I just
wanted you to know we're trying to fit this in before folks are out this week but so far we
haven't received a response.

Take care,
Trina

----- Original Message-----

From: virginia@wetherellconsulting.com [mailto:virginia@wetherellconsulting.com]
Ssent: friday, May 3@, 2088 5:11 PM

To: vielhauer, Trina

Subject: meeting

Hi Trina---Thanks so much for your time today and the excellent progress---I really
appreciate it. Scott Osbourn will try to get on your calendar for Monday as we discussed to
go over the responses to your questions. I think you and Joe outlined a time line that can
work and we will do our part in getting information to you as committed. Regards, Ginger



